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July 20, 1957

Mr. Z. J. Fischar, Ingineer District No. 1
0il Conservotion Commission

Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Zir:
A packer leekaze test was periormen cn gwnc air ¢il1 & Gas Companyts
State 396 well No. 3 in Secticn 35-TL5Z-R32£E using the normal procedure

set Jlorth Dby tJe Hew iiexico il Conservation Comnission. Due to the low
well-head pressures encocuntered on this cdual’y completed well, the normal
procedure was inadeguatz and it was feit that anobher ciproach vould yield
more da2sircble :nd sccurste resulits. JFth this idea in ind, o different
agoreaen wee tzken te cotablisnh the fact thet the two groducing zones were
separated ﬂ“c;erlye A focond vacker leakage test w2s perfermed znd the

procedurs is
Both sides of the duel well sere shub-in 72 hours to give comilste
stebilization of both zoncz. The fiuid l-vel in the iower zone need nct
necescarily be stetic, but it is izperstive the fiuild level in the upper
zone bz static. The stobic fiudd “evel of the unper zone uas estobli ”hed
znd recorced by a sonic asthod. after estabiishing ths fludd level of tne
uppser zone, the lower zone was producec at ite normal rete for 24 hours.
After 24 nours of preductien from the lower zone, the fluid level of the
upper zene was cgain zstabiished by the conle mefhod The proof of the
complete separation of tre twe zones iies Wn the Iazt that the static fluid
level in thse upprer zens remained the zr removal of fiuid frg% %nder
the pecker., Hed *the packer failed in sepgratlng the zyo ?unes? fivid from
the upper zone would have been lost To tine lower zone during the reioval of

the fluia being produced.




